Greg Lewicki And Associates, PLLC

3375 W. Powers Cirele Phone: (720) 842-5321 Fax (303) 346-6934
Littleton, CO 80123 E-mail: info@ lewicki.biz

June 23, 2017 RECEIVED

Michael Cunningham

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety JUN 232017
1313 Sherman St, Rm 215 SMISION OF RECLAMA
Denver, CO 80203 NGAJ‘vllZ}SAFEr;.l N

Fairplay Au Pit, M-1991-037, Request for Extension of Decision Date
Mr. Cunningham:

High Speed Mining, LLC is requesting that the decision date for the Fairplay Au Pit 112
conversation application be extended to July 31, 2017.

Please contact me with any further questions.
Regards,

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.
Greg Lewicki and Associates

CC.: Lance Baller, High Speed Mining, LLC



